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Miss S. Norman,
Registrar and Chief Executive,
UKCC,
23 Portland Place, 28 February 1996
LONDON. '
WCIN 3AF 4378

Dear Miss Norman,

Error in the Administration of a Controlled Drug by
Registered Nurse M. Jarman on 13th January, 1996

I am writing to refer this case to you formally, following correspondence and telephone
conversations with the relatives of the patient concerned. The relatives do not believe that the
Trust has dealt with the nurse’s professional conduct seriously enough, and from the Trust’s
perspective we are, of course, very willing for the Council to review the case and advise us on
whether this is so.

I attach copies of:

1.  The report of the investigation into the incident.

. 2. My letter of 8th February, 1996 to!

the strength of the family’s feelings about the matter.
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to let me know of the family’s concerns, and has subsequently written to me. I am very sorry
that I have been the cause of such distress but it may be helpful if I set out the reasons why we

acted as we did.

There is no question that the nurse responsible for the administration of a controlled drug to
Mrs. Smith acted in breach of the UKCC Code of Professional Conduct, the Standards for the
Administration of Medicines and the Trust’s Drug Administration Policy as you say. These
are extremely serious matters and I do not think there is any disagreement between us on this
point. In using the phrase “simple human error” I did not mean to trivialise what had
happened or to imply that it was not of major importance. The Investigation Report does not
identify any reasons why the nurse acted as she did, although there may have been some
contributory factors for which the Trust must bear some responsibility. The incident
essentially appeared to result from the actions of one individual. That was what I intended to
imply and I am sorry that the phrase I used has conveyed a different meaning to you.
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As far as disciplinary action is concerned, we try to consider each case in the light of the
evidence and the individual circumstances. The nurse responsible has previously had an
unblemished professional record and had given 25 years’ service with no evidence of any
failure to adhere to professional standards. She was highly regarded as a practitioner and
questioning of people who had worked with her over a period of time indicated that she had
previously adhered to the required standards in administering drugs. We were not dealing
with someone who was known to be either careless or uncaring. As soon as she realised what
had happened she took the appropriate action in ensuring that Mrs. Smith received the
treatment she needed. She reported the incident and took full responsibility for what
happened. I also have to say that she was, and remains, full of remorse for her actions which

she bitterly regrets.

In reaching a decision about what action should be taken we took these factors into account
but there were also other considerations. As a Trust we are trying to promote an open culture
in which, among other things, people are not afraid to admit to errors. One result of this is
that we have seen an increase in reported drug errors which is important if we are to
understand the reasons why errors occur and what the contributory factors are so that we can
take preventive action. In situations where there has been evidence of repeated carelessness or
dishonesty we do not hesitate to take strong disciplinary action. In this particular instance
there were undoubtedly grounds for dismissal but we did not consider that that would be

appropriate in these circumstances.

I understand why you may feel that we have been lenient but this is not from any lack of
concern about what happened to your grandmother or because we did not consider the matter
to be extremely serious. The fact that we did not dismiss the nurse concerned does not mean
that we condone what she did or that we do not sympathise with members of the family in
their desire to see that such a thing is not allowed to happen again.

I understand from your brother’s latest letter that he intends to seek a second opinion from the
UKCC on the professional conduct of the nurse in this case and the adequacy (or otherwise)
of the Trust’s response. We are very willing for such a scrutiny to take place and I have,
therefore, now formally referred the case to the Council (see copy letter attached). As you
will see, I have copied the correspondence from the family too so that they are fully aware of
the strength of your concerns about how the Trust has dealt with the case.
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I also suggested to your brother that if it would be helpful for you to meet with the nurse
managers involved and/or myself and the nurse director on the Trust Board to talk through the

professional issues involved directly, I would be pleased to arrange this.

Yours sincerely,

Max Millett
Chief Executive



